parish clerk

From: I

Sent: 01 June 2024 12:49
To: Parish Clerk

Subject: Grounds Maintenance
Attachments: Parish Invoice.doc
Dear Sirs,

| write in respect of work carried out by your contractors on 31 May 2024 to the area of land at the
junction of Beechwood Avenue and Ash Grove.

This area of land was cut / strimmed / mowed. The following pictures show the result of the ‘work’.

Hardly satisfactory I’'m sure you would agree.

So my question is ‘what quality checks are in place for services provided to the council?’

This morning | have spent time tidying the area and the result can be seen below:




My invoice for this work is attached.

| would also like to raise the question of the tree stump on this area of land.

To recap. In 2022 | was in discussion with the council concerning the damage done to my property by the
maple tree that used to stand on this land. The result was that | had to pay a considerable sum for repairs
to my property for which the council admitted no liability. As a result of further discussion | then agreed

with the council to pay 50% of the cost of removing the tree, the stump and the replanting of a more
appropriate sapling. The latter has yet to happen.

Any comment plese?

Your faithfully






